OFFICE OF THE PRIME MlNci 31 505

MEMORANDUM

Ottawa,
May 11, 1938

Miss ltoclosknx

The Prime Minister
has approved of this sample of
folder, but would like to have
them only wide enough to take a
letter-size sheety I have drawn
a line, indicating the width.
Also, 1f these are being made to
order, will you please have the
expanding marks omitted. lir. King
sald there was no nsed for that
extra work and expense,

I am leath: %o
order too great a gquantity, but
if the folders are being cut
especlally, perhaps 1t would be
well to ob‘:aln & supply of 300
or 80,
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